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Brian Schultz

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 8:38 AM
To: Tom Ballinger
Cc: Mark Futrell; Adam Teitzman; Brian Schultz; Cayce Hinton; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190167-EI

Will do. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Tom Ballinger  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 8:35 AM 
To: Hong Wang; Cayce Hinton 
Cc: Mark Futrell; Adam Teitzman; Brian Schultz 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190167-EI 
 
ENG can remain as an OCR division. 
 

From: Hong Wang  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 8:22 AM 
To: Cayce Hinton; Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Mark Futrell; Adam Teitzman; Brian Schultz 
Subject: FW: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190167-EI 
 
CMS has been updated to reflect IDM as the OPR for Docket 20190167. 
 
Please let us know whether ENG should remain in the docket as one of the OCR divisions, or be removed from CMS. 
 
Thanks! 
 

From: Cayce Hinton  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 7:33 AM 
To: Brian Schultz 
Cc: Tom Ballinger; Mark Futrell 
Subject: RE: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190167-EI 
 
IDM should be OPR on this docket  
 

From: BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:BSchultz@psc.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 5:23 PM 
To: CMS New Docket Opened 
Subject: Management Notification of New Docket No. 20190167-EI 
 
This is to notify you of a new docket assignment. Click the following link to view: 08430-2019 
 
The OPR for this docket is ENG  




